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                                                       ADDENDUM NO.  1 
REQUEST FOR QUOTATION – 08DM59166YC 
TEMPORARY STAFFING OF LPN’s & CNA’s 

 
December 10, 2007   
 
This ADDENDUM NO. 1 forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original quote 
documents as noted.  In response to questions submitted in reference to this quote, Fulton County’s official 
responses are herewith provided: 
               
Submitted by:  Sandra V. McDonald   
   GDI Staffing Service 
    
QUESTION:  Can I quote for one skill?      
 
RESPONSE:  Yes  
 
QUESTION:  How many hours are assigned to this contract for each skill requested? 
  
RESPONSE:  Anywhere from 500-1500 hours for each.  This is totally dependant on our  
                                            permanent staff situation and client demand. 
    
QUESTION:  Do you have a staffing agency or agencies in place now; if so who are they? 
 
RESPONSE:  SDC Health Services and E-Tallent Staffing 
 
QUESTION:  What is the current bill rate for each skill? 
 
RESPONSE:  LPN’s = $22.11/per hour and CNA’s = $15.00/hour 
 
QUESTION:  How many agencies will be selected to provide these skills? 
 
RESPONSE:  Potentially 1 or 2 
 
QUESTION:  Page 8, under Insurance Requirements, #6 Professional Liability, the norm is 1  
   million per person, 3 million aggregate; is the request of 5 million for each  
   occurrence an error?  Please Explain. 
 
RESPONSE:  No, this is not an error. 
 
QUESTION:  If not an error, is the request for LPN’s only or both?   
 
RESPONSE:  Neither. 
 
QUESTION:  How soon after 12/12/2007 will notice of award given? 
 
RESPONSE:  Notice of award will be made during the month of January. 
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                                           ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 
                              TEMPORARY STAFFING OF LPN’s & CNA’s  
 
 
 
 
The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning one (1) copy of this form 
with the quote package to the Purchasing Department, Fulton County Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 
1168, Atlanta, Georgia 30303 by the quote due date and time December 12, 2007.  
 
 
    ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
    Legal Name of Bidder 
 
    ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
    Signature of Authorized Representative 
 
    ---------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
    Title   
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
                                                                               

                                                                                                                                               
 


